

Digital State Archives: <http://www.digitalstatearchives.com/>

Alabama

Department of Archives and History: <http://archives.state.al.us/>

Alaska

Alaska State Archives: <http://archives.state.al.us/>

Arizona

Arizona State Archives: <https://www.azlibrary.gov/archives>

Arizona Genealogy Birth and Death Certificates: <http://genealogy.az.gov/>

Arkansas

Arkansas State Archives: <http://archives.arkansas.gov/>

Arkansas Gravestones: <http://arkansasgravestones.org/>

California

California Archive of California: <http://www.oac.cdlib.org/>

California Digital Newspaper Collection: <https://cdnc.ucr.edu/cgi-bin/cdnc>

San Francisco Genealogy: <http://www.sfgenealogy.com/>

Colorado

Colorado State Archives: <https://www.colorado.gov/archives>

Denver Public Library Digital Collections: <http://digital.denverlibrary.org/cdm/genealogy>

Connecticut

Connecticut State Archives: <https://ctstatelibrary.org/state-archives/>

Connecticut Index: http://dunhamwilcox.net/0_ct-index.htm

Connecticut State Library Digital Collection: <http://cslib.cdmhost.com/digital/>

Delaware

Delaware Public Archives: <https://archives.delaware.gov/>

Florida

Florida State Archives: <http://dos.myflorida.com/library-archives/about-us/about-the-state-archives-of-florida/>

Florida Memory Project: <https://www.floridamemory.com/>

Georgia

Georgia State Archives: <https://www.georgiaarchives.org/>

Digital Library of Georgia: <http://dlg.galileo.usg.edu>

Hawaii

Hawaii State Archives: <http://ags.hawaii.gov/archives/>

Idaho

Idaho State Archives: <https://history.idaho.gov/idaho-state-archives>

Idaho State Historical Society: Searchable Indexes: <https://history.idaho.gov/searchable-indexes>

Illinois

Illinois State Archives: <http://www.cyberdriveillinois.com/departments/archives/>

Indiana

Indiana State Archives: <https://www.in.gov/iara/>

Indiana Memory: <https://digital.library.in.gov/>

Indiana State Library: Genealogy Collection: <http://www.in.gov/library/genealogy.htm>

Iowa

Iowa State Archives: <https://iowaculture.gov/history/research/collections/state-archives>

Iowa GenWeb Project: <http://iagenweb.org/>

Kansas

Kansas State Archives: <https://www.kshs.org/p/state-archives-library/11933>

Kansas Historical Society: <http://www.kshs.org/>

Kentucky

Kentucky Department for Libraries and Libraries: <https://kdla.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx>

Kentucky Digital Library: <http://kdl.kyvl.org/>

Louisiana

Louisiana State Archives: <https://www.sos.la.gov/HistoricalResources/Pages/default.aspx>

Louisiana Biography Obituary Index: <http://nutrias.org/~nopl/obits/obits.htm>

Maine

Maine State Archives: <http://www.maine.gov/sos/arc/>

Maine Genealogy: <http://www.mainegenealogy.net/>

Maryland

Maryland State Archives: <http://msa.maryland.gov/>

Archives of Maryland Online: <http://aomol.msa.maryland.gov/html/index.html>

Massachusetts

Massachusetts Archives: <https://www.sec.state.ma.us/arc/>

Michigan

Michigan State Archives: <http://www.michigan.gov/mhc/0,4726,7-282-61083---,00.html>

Seeking Michigan: <http://seekingmichigan.org/>

Western Michigan Genealogical Society: <http://www.wmgs.org/>

Minnesota

Minnesota State Archives: <http://www.mnhs.org/preserve/records/index.php>

Minnesota Discovery Center: <http://www.mndiscoverycenter.com/>

Minnesota Historical Society: <http://www.mnhs.org/>

Mississippi

Mississippi State Archives: <http://www.mdah.ms.gov/new/research/genealogy/>

Missouri

Missouri State Archives: <https://www.sos.mo.gov/archives/>

Missouri Digital Heritage: <https://www.sos.mo.gov/mdh/>

Montana

Montana State Archives: <https://mhs.mt.gov/research/collections/archives>

Montana Historical Society Research Center: <http://mhs.mt.gov/research>

Montana State Genealogical Society: <http://montanamsgs.org/>

Nebraska

Nebraska State Historical Society: <https://history.nebraska.gov/>

Nevada

Nevada State Library and Archives: <http://nsla.nv.gov/>

New Hampshire

New Hampshire Genealogy and History: <http://www.nh.searchroots.com/>

New Jersey

New Jersey State Archives: <http://www.nj.gov/state/archives/search.html>

New Mexico

New Mexico State Archives: <http://www.nmcpr.state.nm.us/archives/about-the-archives>

New York

New York State Archives: <http://www.archives.nysed.gov/>

German Genealogy Group: <http://www.germangenealogygroup.com/meetings/upcoming-meetings.php>

Italian Genealogical Group: <http://www.italiengen.org/>

New York Counties Will Testators Indexes: <http://www.sampubco.com/wills/ny/newyork.htm>

North Carolina

North Carolina State Archives: <https://archives.ncdcr.gov/>

North Carolina Family Records Online: <http://digital.ncdcr.gov/cdm/home/family-records>

North Dakota

North Dakota State Archives: <http://history.nd.gov/archives/>

North Dakota Vital Records: <http://ndhealth.gov/vital/>

North Dakota State University Institute for Regional Studies: <https://library.ndsu.edu/ndsarchives/genealogy-and-biography>

Ohio

Ohio State Archives: <http://catalog.ohiohistory.org/Presto/home/home.aspx>

Ohio Obituary Index: <http://www.rbhayes.org/main/ohio-obituary-index/>

Oklahoma

Oklahoma State Archives: <https://libraries.ok.gov/state-government/archives-and-records/>

Oklahoma Historical Society: <http://www.okhistory.org/>

Oregon

Oregon State Archives: <http://sos.oregon.gov/archives/Pages/records.aspx>

Oregon Genealogical Forum of Oregon: <http://gfo.org/>

Pennsylvania

Pennsylvania State Archives: <http://www.phmc.pa.gov/archives/pages/default.aspx>

Rhode Island

Rhode Island State Archives: <http://sos.ri.gov/archon/>

Rhode Island Historical Cemetery Commission: <http://rihistoriccemeteries.org/>

South Carolina

South Carolina Department of Archives and History: <http://archives.sc.gov/pages/default.aspx>

South Dakota

South Dakota Vital Records: <https://doh.sd.gov/records/>

South Dakota State Historical Society: <http://history.sd.gov/archives/genealogists.aspx>

Tennessee

Tennessee State Library and Archives: <https://sos.tn.gov/tsla/history>

Texas

Texas State Library and Archives Commission: <https://www.tsl.texas.gov/arc/genfirst.html>

Texas Heritage Online: <https://www.tsl.texas.gov/tho/index.html>

Utah

Utah State Archives Name Indexes: <https://archives.utah.gov/research/indexes/>

Utah Digital Newspapers: <https://digitalnewspapers.org/>

Utah Cemeteries and Burials Database: <https://heritage.utah.gov/history/cemeteries>

Vermont

Vermont Historical Society: <http://vermonthistory.org/>

Virginia

Virginia Library of Virginia: <http://www.lva.virginia.gov/>

Virginia Wills and Administration: <http://www.lva.virginia.gov/public/guides/opac/willsabout.htm>

Washington

Washington State Library: <https://www.sos.wa.gov/library/>

Washington State Digital Archives: <https://www.digitalarchives.wa.gov/>

West Virginia

West Virginia Archives and History Genealogy Corner: <http://www.wvculture.org/history/genealogy/genealog.html>

Wisconsin

Wisconsin Historical Society: <https://www.wisconsinhistory.org/>

Wyoming

Wyoming Newspaper Project: <http://newspapers.wyo.gov/>

Wyoming State Archives: <http://wyoarchives.state.wy.us>